From: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General — CA
Sent: 3/11/2013 5:58:32 PM

To: [Redacted | sanjay.stokes@hyatt.com
(sanjay.stokes@hyatt.com)

Cc: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1); Doll,
Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);

Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Kim Malcolm
‘Redacted ‘

Bec:
Subject: RE: Hyatt Regency San Francisco - Natural Gas Safety Symposium

Mr. Stokes,

I am not sure on moving the schedule, because it is all tied to the availability of or keynote
speaker. I will check.

Can we come down on Thursday and look around and discuss options? How does 2pm work?

Thanks,

BGH

Brigadier General (CA) Emory J. Hagan, III

Redacted
Cell

eith@cpuc.ca.gov

From: sanjay.stokes@hyatt.com [mailto:sanjay.stokes@hyatt.com}
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 2:16 PM

TojRedacted |

Cc: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General — CA)

Subject: Hyatt Regency San Francisco - Natural Gas Safety Symposium
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mailto:sanjay.stokes@hyatt.com

Hello Jack,

Thanks for taking the time to speak with me more in depth on your meeting in May. We would
be glad to work with your group but we don’t have availability on that Tuesday to
accommodate your room block.

I know you mentioned that your dates aren’t flexible, but I want to see if you can move them
forward by 1 or 2 days. If they are and your dates should change, please don’t hesitate to
message me directly to revisit rates for you.

Thank you again for your consideration and I look forward to working with you in the future.

Best Regards,

Sanjay Stokes
Sales Manager

HYATT REGENCY SAN FRANCISCO

5 ?«mmmsm%m %film@w San Francisco, CA 94111, UBA
To+ 14152016536 F +1 415,981 5638 E: sanjay.siokes@hvyatt.com

www . sanfranciscoregency.hyatt.com

THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT: Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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2012 TripAdvisor Certificate of Excellence

2012 Cvant Top 100 Meeting Hotels in the United States

Folfow us on:

The information contained in this communication is confidential and intended only for the use of the
recipient named above, and may be legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please resend it to the sender and delete the original message and copy of
it from your computer system. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not

relate to our official business should be understood as neither given nor endorsed by the company.
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